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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	3/5/2024

	Subject:
	Drug and Alcohol Testing 

	Solicitation Number:
	6100060361

	Due Date/Time:
	March 8, 2024 at 3pm Eastern Standard Time 

	Addendum Number:
	1






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:

Revised Statement of Work – Reference supplier question 15 from Addendum 1

SUPPLIER QUESTION 1. Is it acceptable to substitute alcohol with EtG? 

A 1. EtG Substitution will be determined by the using Agency or Facility. 

SUPPLIER QUESTION 2. Is it acceptable for the initial screen for Fentanyl to have a cut-off of 2 ng/mL?

A 2. As long as it meets the minimum cutoff levels listed in Section IV-4.J.1

SUPPLIER QUESTION 3. Is it acceptable for the initial screen for Opiate to have a cut-off of 300 ng/mL?

A 3. As long as it meets the minimum cutoff levels listed in Section IV-4.J.1

SUPPLIER QUESTION 4. Could you please provide the current contract and amendments including the current pricing?

A 4. Provided is a link to PA - eMarketplace (state.pa.us) (state.pa.us). Search by contract 	number / Use contract number 4400018475, this will bring up the 5 vendors currently on contract. 

SUPPLIER QUESTION 5. Could you please provide the current monthly volume?

A 5. The Commonwealth of PA does not track the volume specific to the different types of 	Drug and Alcohol Testing services.

SUPPLIER QUESTION 6. Roughly, how many litigation packets were requested in the 2023 calendar year?

A 6. The Commonwealth does not have this information available.

SUPPLIER QUESTION 7. Please provide a list of all locations where collections are happening right now (specifically we are seeing locations for the Department of Corrections, Department of Corrections Field Supervision, and Department of State- Professional Health Monitoring Program). 

A 7.  Please reference Section IV-4.D


SUPPLIER QUESTION 8. Could you please include both spots run by vendors and ones managed by PA agencies? 

A 8. The Commonwealth does not have this information available.

SUPPLIER QUESTION 9. Please include the location name (whether it's a vendor or PA Agency agency), address, and collection hours.

A 9. The Commonwealth does not have this information available.

SUPPLIER QUESTION 10. Who is the incumbent, current provider of the services for the subject contract?

A 10. Refer to answer from SUPPLIER QUESTION 4.

SUPPLIER QUESTION 11. What is the County currently paying for the services?

A 11. This is a statewide contract, and is not limited to specific county(s).

SUPPLIER QUESTION 12. Is the current contract available to view?

A 12. Refer to answer from SUPPLIER QUESTION 4.

SUPPLIER QUESTION 13. What is the historical volume of urine specimens submitted to the laboratory, annually or monthly, for each agency using this contract (by Lot)?

A 13. The Commonwealth of PA does not track the volume specific to the different types of 	Drug and Alcohol Testing services.

SUPPLIER QUESTION 14. In regards to the required licensing for the laboratory, Page 4, Item #4 requirements are for SAMHSA, PA DOH and NLCP certifications.  The Substance and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) certification was created specifically for the purpose of regulating federally mandated workplace drug testing (not criminal justice or treatment related testing). For example, Department of Transportation and the Federal Aviation Administration employees must be tested by a SAMHSA certified laboratory. All aspects of the testing are highly specific, and these specific procedures are often considered limitations for governmental and abstinence-based testing clients. Also, SAMHSA limits testing to a very narrow drug class menu (not allowing testing for alcohol, fentanyl or benzodiazepines, among others), mandates higher testing cut offs than are recommended for abstinence-based testing, requires specially trained and certified collectors, use of split sample specimens and a medical review officer to review all positive results before release. These additional requirements are cost and time prohibitive and do not meet the needs of the wider drug testing community.  Conversely, the national College of American Pathologists, Forensic Drug Testing (CAP-FDT) certification was specifically created for laboratories that perform testing for criminal justice, public safety, social services and similar agencies. Like SAMHSA, the CAP-FDT accreditation requires labs to adhere to rigorous forensic standards and quality guidelines. However, CAP-FDT standards apply to forensic drug testing for all drugs tested and not just the substances outlined under DHHS.  CAP-FDT also includes standards requiring customer service and results interpretation assistance, whereas DHHS accreditation does not. Requiring the SAMHSA certification will limit competition for the County’s drug testing contract, and we believe SAMHSA is a less appropriate certification for a large portion of the populations that the County is testing.  Will the State accept bids on Lots 1, 2 and 4 - based on CAP-FDT certification?  

A 14. Please reference Section IV-2.4

SUPPLIER QUESTION 15. Please confirm that the statewide collection site requirement is only required for bidders bidding on Lot 3.  Item H on Page 12 states that Collection Sites are required for Lots 1 and 3, whereas on Page 8, Lot 1 is defined as Lot 1 – Laboratory Testing Services, Specimen Collected by Agency, cup or specimen collection device provided by Awarded Supplier(s).  

A 15. Revised the Statement of work and removed Lot 1 from section IV-4.H.

SUPPLIER QUESTION 16. Please confirm that for all Lots, the pricing should reflect bundled screen and confirmation testing.  

A 16. Refer to section IV-3.B.2 for bundled screen and section IV-4.L for confirmation testing

SUPPLIER QUESTION 17. Please provide the approximate positivity rate for the agencies included in each Lot. This information is important if confirmation testing must be bundled with the initial drug screening costs.  

A 17. The Commonwealth does not have this information available.

SUPPLIER QUESTION 18. Per page 11/12, F.1. Chain of Custody forms, seven different chain of custody forms are required.  Can you please provide copies of the chain of custody forms?

A 18. Please reference Section IV-4.F.1

SUPPLIER QUESTION 19. Under Item K. Designer Drugs on page 15, what is the volume of testing performed annually on the 3 drugs listed (Tadalafil, Vardenafil and Sildenafil)?  

A 19. The Commonwealth of PA does not track the volume specific to the different types of Drug and Alcohol Testing services.

SUPPLIER QUESTION 20. In regards to P.  Expert Testimony on Page 16, how many expert witness testimonies have been required historically (on an annual basis)?   Is remote or telephonic testimony acceptable?

A 20. The Commonwealth of PA does not track the volume specific to the different types of Drug and Alcohol Testing services.

SUPPLIER QUESTION 21. In regards to R. Manuals on Page 16, reference guides are required for each location.  Is this in reference to the collection site locations or is this requirement for the state agency locations?

A 21. Please refer to Section IV-4.R

SUPPLIER QUESTION 22. In regards to IV-5, On-site Screening Devices, Lot 4 bidders must have capabilities for 1. Oral Fluid Screening; and/or 2. Urine Screening; and/or 3. Breathalyzer; and/or 4. Retinal Scan.  Please confirm that Lot 4 bidders can bid on onsite oral fluid and urine screening devices only, without bidding on the breathalyzers or retinal scan devices.  

A 22. Yes, please use the pricelist to list services offered. 

SUPPLIER QUESTION 23. Can you please provide the addresses for all locations that specimens will need to be picked up from, for each agency/Lot?   

A 23. The Commonwealth does not have this information available.

SUPPLIER QUESTION 24. What is the estimated monthly specimen volume from each pickup location, for each agency/Lot?  

A 24 . The Commonwealth of PA does not track the volume specific to the different types of Drug and Alcohol Testing services.

Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Tyler Kline 
Title: 	Commodity Specialist
Phone: 	717-787-4718
Email:  	tylkline@pa.gov
BOP-1305			
Revised 02/03/2020
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